TO: Scott Stokes, Director - Public Works
FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager
DATE: September 17, 2014

CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080

678-631-5337

SUBJECT: Recommendation - RFP 15-010 Bank Street Drainage Project

Six bids were received and opened on September 12. Amounts are shown below. Two bids
were disqualified due to not including Item 8 in the specifications which was a $5000.00
Contingency Line Item. All other bids had this included. It is recommended we award the
work to the lowest bidder, Ardito Construction Co., Inc. for $37,295.00.

BIDDER TOTAL AMOUNT EXCEPTIONS
Ardito Construction Co., Inc. $37,295.00 None

Chatfield Construction Co. $39,750.00 None

C & L Contractors d/b/a Corley $44,924.68 None
Tople Construction & Engineering | $46,816.00 None

K.M. Davis Contracting Co., Inc. | $33,850.00 Did not include Item 8
D & H Construction $25,774.50 Did not include Item 8

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department this bid be awarded to low bidder,

Ardito Construction Co., Inc.

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval. We
will then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these

services.




